Carlisle City Council Meeting Minutes August 15, 2023

Mayor Ray Glover declared a quorum and called the regular meeting of the Carlisle City Council to order on Tuesday, August 15, 2023 at 6:00 PM, in the Council Meeting Room at the Carlisle Civic Center.

Present

Mayor Ray Glover, Council Members Anne Anderson, Larry Flynn, Mary Eddleman, Jon Plafcan, Todd Turner, and City Clerk Sissy Ingle-Drye were in attendance. Council Member Kevin Kegley and City Attorney Mike Stuart were not present.

Guests:

Mr. Zean Tustison was present to discuss the tree that he felt was the City's responsibility to remove since it was in the ditch. After heated discussion, Chief Eric Frank said he had contacted the neighbor, Ms. Heard and she was going to get with a service to remove her part of it. Mayor Glover addressed the RV Mr. Tustison has parked at his business that does not comply with zoning regulations. After another heated discussion, Mr. Tustison indicated it was none of the city's business that he parked it there and someone was living in it. Citations will be given.

Previous Council minutes for the regular July 18 2023 meetings, were sent to the council to be viewed prior to the meeting. There were no corrections needed but suggested ordinance name be included with number.

Motion # 20230815001

Motion made by Council Member Jon Plafcan and Seconded by Council Member Larry Flynn to approve the minutes from the previous meetings.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 5-0.

Old Business Contracting leaf and limb services.

Motion # 20230815002

Motion made by Council Member Jon Plafcan and seconded by Council Member Todd Turner to advertise for the contracting of the City's leaf and limb services.

Motion passed with Council Members voting yes 4-1. Council Member Anne Anderson, no.

New Business

None

Library

Ms. Patricia Eaton informed the Council of the success of the sack lunch program that was done for the summer months and backpacks given out from donations/Carlisle Pentecostal Church. Also, an outside library is in the completion stage from donations made in memory of Ms. Sue Young.

Airport Airport Meeting Minutes were sent to council members.

Parks and Recreation

None

Civic Center

Director Ronnie Ashmore reported the Civic Center has had several rentals and continued scheduling.

Mosquito

We have an applicant for seasonal mosquito truck driver. Will be sent to Robert Barnes and Council Member Kevin Kegley.

Water Sewer/Street

Department Head David Walters II was in attendance and informed the Council of the cost of mailing water bill currently using envelope and sheet of paper. Cost to go to a card type billing would save several thousand dollars a year.

Motion #20230815003

Motion was made by Council Member Jon Plafcan and seconded by Council Member Todd Turner to change to the card type billing.

Motion passed with all Council Members voting yes 5-0.

Emergency Services/Police and Fire

Police Chief Eric Frank was in attendance and let the Council know that Officer Megan White had completed training. Fire department was not in attendance.

Sanitation and Pollution None

Animal Control None

Budget, Tax and Finance None

City Clerk Sissy Ingle Drye informed the Council the new software, CSA, was being learned and payroll had been processed for two weeks on it with no issues.

Personnel

A meeting will be held with Water/Sewer/Street sometime this week to discuss starting pay for employees.

Motion # 20230815004

Motion made by Council Member Larry Flynn and seconded by Council Member Jon Plafcan to adjourn.

Meeting adjourned at 7:05 p.m.

City Clerk

Date

Mayor

Date